



## DANIEL PINZÓN PLAZAS

### PRACTICE AREAS

Urban & Real Estate.

dpinzon@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 143

### PROFILE

Lawyer from Universidad de los Andes, graduated with honors from the Master of Laws (LL.M) from Northwestern University Pritzker School of Law in Chicago.

Daniel has 8 years of experience advising national and international companies in the structuring, negotiation and execution of transactions for the development of real estate projects in Colombia. He also has experience conducting the due diligence process and reviewing the zone planning issues for the development of these projects.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020 – 2023.
- Associate, Brigard Urrutia, 2016 – 2019.
- Lawyer, Laboratorios Alcon de Colombia, 2015 – 2016.
- Paralegal, Ferreira Ruan, 2013 – 2014.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- LL.M, Northwestern University Pritzker School of Law, 2020.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

### MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).